Fire Advisory Board Meeting
Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2025

Roll Call of Attendees
The meeting was called by Fire Chief Mike Heiland. Please note that in attendance:

Long Lake Orono Medina Minnetonka Beach
Scott Weske Adam Edwards Erin Barnhart Jennifer Halverson
Mike Heiland Steve Persian Jason Nelson

Todd Newcomer Shea Chwialkowski Dino DesLauriers

Cody Farley

Jahn Dyvik (arrived at 4:09 p.m.)
Welcome & Introductions
Topics

A. Receive Minutes of March 5, 2025, Fire Advisory Board Meeting

B. Review Operating Expenses as of Year-to-Date

Fire Chief Heiland highlighted a few line items, provided explanations for various expenses, and
noted that, budget-wise, the Department was still doing well.

Ms. Barnhart asked if there had been any internal discussions related to the upcoming changes
to OSHA requirements and the possibility of beefing up the budget in order to be ready for those
future changes.

Fire Chief Heiland stated that they weren’t sure where the new OSHA requirements were going
to land, but noted that when the two departments merge, there are plans to get all the
firefighters a second set of equipment, which could address one of the OSHA changes. He
noted that they were also planning to work with an outside vendor to go through the building and
evaluate everything they have, including the eyewash station, and the decontamination
showers, to ensure they are OSHA certified and can make plans for things within the CIP. He
explained that they were also estimating that the eventual rebranding, when the two
departments merge, will cost around $100,000.

C. Call Numbers to Date

Fire Chief Heiland stated that the Long Lake Fire Department had responded to 191 calls and
the Orono Fire Department had responded to 110 calls. He noted that about half of the 110
calls that Orono Fire responded to were overlap calls from the beginning of the merger. He



Fire Advisory Board Minutes
June 4, 2025 - Page 2

explained that they were estimating that the total number of calls would be around 250 calls,
which would be up from 177 calls last year during the same period.

D. Transition Update

Assistant Fire Chief Farley briefly reviewed the transition punch list items and explained that
they put together this ‘to-do’ list in order to get the two departments working together, separate
from what things will look like with the future JPA. He highlighted details of the new duty crew
hours and how they were being paged out.

Fire Chief Heiland reviewed some of the activities they had been doing for training, including
familiarizing the firefighters with the different apparatus and equipment. He stated that the
transition was going slowly, but he felt that they had a good plan and were continuing to move
forward.

Assistant Fire Chief Farley stated that they have incorporated the larger membership into
decisions and noted that the first meeting of the Transition Committee met last night, which was
members from both Long Lake Fire and Orono Fire. He stated that their first item for discussion
is the name of the Fire Department.

Ms. Barnhart stated that she felt the two departments were making tremendous headway and
asked if they were simultaneously working on a budget or if the thought was to get the JPA in
place before that takes place.

Interim Orono Fire Chief Chwialkowski noted they have a spreadsheet that was being updated
as ideas came in, with the idea of being ready, once the JPA is signed, so decisions can start
being made right away.

Weske stated that work on the draft JPA was ongoing and explained that they had a meeting
coming up with the Excelsior Fire District to discuss how they had put together their JPA. He
stated that he expected Long Lake would be able to release a good working draft of the JPA
later this week.

E. Joint Duty Crew Update

The Board discussed the differences between what was happening in the short term with
relation to duty crews and the expected long-term discussion.

Assistant Fire Chief Farley explained that the Orono CAD zones were left as is, and duty crew
responders would be the only ones responding during the day. He noted that for an Orono All
Call, the Long Lake Fire Department pagers would go off and would respond, and for overnight
duty officer calls, those would go through the Long Lake Fire membership. He stated that the
northern CAD zones are all paged to Long Lake Fire for everything, and during duty crew hours,
they would also be paged to Orono’s duty crew.

Mr. Nelson asked how they planned to bring in police chiefs to help weigh in on the ability to
leverage duty crews as a resource.

Interim Orono Fire Chief Chwialkowski stated that they had spoken with the Orono Police Chief
pretty extensively, who had supplied them with some good data to make those decisions. He



Fire Advisory Board Minutes
June 4, 2025 - Page 3

noted that they have not quite gotten to this point in their discussions, but it would be something
that would weigh heavily on the decisions about the best model.

Mr. Nelson noted that the Wayzata Police Department covers Long Lake and felt that they
should also be brought into this discussion, at some point.

Assistant Fire Chief Farley and Interim Orono Fire Chief Chwialkowski gave examples of how
responses happen in different CAD zones, different cities, training changes, and how they were
arranging housing for the various crews at both locations.

Fire Chief Heiland stated that morale among the firefighters was surprisingly high, considering
everything that has been going on. He acknowledged that there are some issues and ‘scars’
amongst them, but overall, he thinks that everyone was pretty excited about bringing the two
departments together.

F. Establish Next Meeting Date

There was consensus to schedule the next FAB meeting for July 9, 2025, at 4:00 p.m.
Other Topics

LLFD Public Events

Wrap-Up / Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned by general consent at 4:36 p.m.



